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To,
The Nodal Officer (FCA),

Aranya Bhawan, Jhalana Institutional Area,
Jaipur- 302005.

Subject: Diversion of 2.0 Ha of forest land for Construction of road from Ramgarh-Kalapatta
road to Karwala Lakshmipura under RRSMP Scheme in Baran Forest Division.

Reference: Information provided by State Government through online FCA portal in respect
of letter no 8B/Raj/06/17/2015/FC/1385 dated 4" Dec 2015 of this office.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to the above information and to say that-

The digital map (of forest area proposed for diversion) has been submitted in “line
format” due to which analysis of digital map on Digital Support System is not

possible. The digital map should be submitted in “polygon format”
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Amit Misra
Dy. Conservator of Forests (Central)
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